
CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION 

1. 1641869* 146

Lower Burdekin Ski Club Inc

Invitation for Mayor Lyn Mclaughlin – WaterSki State Titles – 1 to 3 May 2021 – Lower
Burdekin Ski Club

2. 1640329* 146

Zonta Club of Burdekin Inc

Invitation for Mayor – Bush Poet’s Breakfast – 1 August 2021 – Zonta Club of Burdekin

3. 1640313* 894

Shannon Fentiman MP Attorney-General and Minister for Justice, Minister for Women and

Minister for the Prevention of Domestic and Family Violence

Encouragement for Representation of Women in Queensland’s Memorials and

Monuments - Shannon Fentiman MP Attorney-General and Minister for Justice, Minister

for Women and Minister for the Prevention of Domestic and Family Violence

4. 1640215* 2288

Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning

Advice of Terms of Reference for Burdekin Falls Dam Rising Project Finalised -

Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning

Tuesday, 27 April 2021 



From:                                 "Dean Anderson" < >
Sent:                                  Thu, 22 Apr 2021 17:14:19 +1000
To:                                      "RES: Mailbox - Email Registration" <EmailRegistration@burdekin.qld.gov.au>
Subject:                             Request for Mayor visit

Good afternoon, 
 
Lower Burdekin Ski Club are holding the Waterski State Titles on 1st-3rd of May and we would like to 
extend an invitation for Burdekin Mayor Lyn McLaughlin to come and visit our site over the weekend. 
Anytime would suit us even if it’s for a quick walk around to show how councils support has improved 
our club. 
The club is so grateful for the support and sponsorship from Burdekin Shire Council for this event. 
We are holding a 3 day event featuring Slalom, Jump and Trick with the best skiers from the state 
coming from Tablelands, Cairns, Brisbane, Gold Coast, Bundaberg and Toowoomba just to name a few. 
We also have local skiers competing. 
There are around 80 skiers and their families staying in he Burdekin for the week. 
 
Please contact me if it is possible for Lyn to visit the site.  
 
We hope to hear from you soon. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Rhiannon Anderson 
Lower Burdekin Ski Club Treasurer 
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Our ref: DGBN21/160 
 
 
 
1 April 2021 
 
 
Mr Terry Brennan 
Chief Executive Officer 
Burdekin Shire Council 
 
Email:  
 
 
Dear Mr Brennan 
 
I write to inform you that the Terms of reference for an environmental impact statement: 
Burdekin Falls Dam Raising project (TOR) have been finalised under the State 
Development and Public Works Organisation Act 1971. 
 
The proponent, Sunwater Limited, proposes to increase the storage capacity and yield of 
the existing Burdekin Falls Dam by raising the dam by at least two metres and possibly 
up to six metres. Associated activities include raising abutments and saddle dams, 
adjustments to dam aprons and splitter piers, and road realignments and upgrades. 
 
The draft TOR for this project were released for public and advisory agency comment 
from 30 November 2020 to 29 January 2021. Sixty-nine submissions were received. 
All comments received on the draft TOR were considered, and changes were made to 
the document where appropriate. I would like to thank you for the comments provided by 
the Council on the draft terms of reference.  
 
The TOR are available at: www.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au/BFDRaising. 
 
If you require any further information, please contact Ms Alyssa Cameron, Acting 
Executive Director, Office of the Coordinator-General, Department of State Development, 
Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning on   or 

 who will be pleased to assist. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Toni Power 
Coordinator-General
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